

# CLEVEDON TOWN COUNCIL

44 OLD STREET, CLEVEDON, BS21 6BU



## TOWN EVENTS & AMENITIES COMMITTEE

Members: Cllr C Francis-Pester – Committee Chairman  
Cllrs N Barton, C Blades, B Cherokoff, A Everitt,  
J Geldart, A Goodliffe, B Hatch, G Hill, K O'Brien,  
A Shopland, J West, R Westwood & H Young

Dear Member

16<sup>th</sup> January 2020

You are hereby summoned to attend the **Town Events & Amenities** meeting of Clevedon Town Council which will be held in the Committee Room, 44 Old Street, Clevedon on **Wednesday 22<sup>nd</sup> January 2020 at 7.30 pm.**

Signed Ms PJ Heath, PSLCC  
Town Clerk

**PUBLIC PARTICIPATION** - Not exceeding 20 minutes, with no more than 5 minutes per individual, dependent on the number wishing to speak, for members of the public to make comment or ask questions.

7.30pm NSC Streets & Open Spaces - Update items overleaf - Gareth Withers.

7.35pm NSC Natural Environment Officer – Rewilding programme – Samantha Phillips & John Flannigan

## A G E N D A

1. To receive apologies for absence
2. Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda.
3. To approve the Minutes of the Town Events & Amenities Committee held on 13<sup>th</sup> November 2019
4. Items Arising from Informal Business above
  - 4.1 NSC Streets & Open Spaces Update
5. To receive TEA Committee Budget Update – attached
6. To consider and agree the cost for the Summer bedding plants for 2020 – emailed to Councillors on 6 January 2020
7. To consider the request for matched funding from the Theatre Shop to support the Spring Season – email sent to Councillors on 15<sup>th</sup> January 2020
8. To receive a request from the Clevedon Community Gardeners for support to purchase perennial plants for a planting scheme on Victoria Road – emailed to Committee members on 13<sup>th</sup> January 2020
9. To discuss the presentation from NSC concerning the public consultation for the re-wilding programme, connected to Climate Emergency
10. [TEA/19/886&902] To receive latest report on the dog bin emptying and collections and to also discuss and agree to the replacement of the dog bin at Mill Cross with a larger bin and possible restrictor plate
11. To receive any updates from NSC Officers concerning matters raised relating to the Strode Leisure Centre

*Members are reminded they must declare a prejudicial or personal interest as soon as it becomes apparent in the course of the meeting*

*Members are reminded that under standing orders they are required to switch their mobile phones/devices off.*

12. To make a final decision whether to approve the installation of flood lighting and key locks at the Salthouse Fields tennis courts
13. To receive the minutes of the Christmas Lights Committee meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> November 2019 – emailed to Councillors on 15<sup>th</sup> January 2020
14. To consider recruitment of a Town Crier for Clevedon
15. To discuss and agree to event details to support the VE Day Commemorations on Friday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2020 – information previously emailed to Councillors on 4<sup>th</sup> November 2019
16. Reports from Town Council Representatives on Outside Bodies;
  - Community Association** - Cllr C Francis-Pester
  - N Somerset Safety & Coastal Advisory Group** - Cllr Hatch
  - Clevedon Civic Society** - Cllr G Hill
  - Strode Leisure Centre User Group** Cllrs N Barton, C Blades, J Geldart & R Westwood
  - Clevedon Pier Trust** – Cllr C Francis-Pester
  - Clevedon Sailing Club Cttee** - Cllr B Hatch
  - Clevedon Twinning Association** - Cllr J Geldart & A Goodliffe
  - CANS** - Cllr B Hatch
  - Police & Communities Together** - Cllrs G Hill & H Young
  - Gwilliam & Woodward Trust** - Cllr A Shopland.
  - MARLENS Trustees** - Cllr B Cherokoff – meeting on 26 November 2019 – emailed to Councillors on 6 January 2020
  - Farmers' Market Co-op** - Cllr J West
  - Land Yeo Friends** - Cllr J West & R Westwood – meeting on 5<sup>th</sup> December 2019 - emailed to members on 12<sup>th</sup> December 2019
17. CCTV Report – Update on the CCTV procurement sent to Councillors by email on 13<sup>th</sup> January 2020
18. Chairman Items for Information Only
19. To determine Part I and Part II items.

### Next meeting of Town Events & Amenities Committee: 11<sup>th</sup> March 2020

#### NSC Streets & Open Spaces Update items;

- **Badger Bridge on Poets Walk – Grant related works**  
Update – NSC are awaiting news from Natural England
- **Elton Road – overgrown vegetation onto public highway**  
Update – NSC Streets & Open Spaces officer continuing to monitor hedge and will arrange for cutback if vegetation becomes an obstruction.
- **Hill Road – broken paving on public highway**  
Action: Cllr Geldart agreed to contact the Traders and explain what their responsibility is for maintaining the pavement areas outside their businesses
- **Victorian Shelter – Clevedon Seafront**  
The shelter paintwork needs refreshing and replacement of the windows with a non-breakable material
- **Bandstand – Clevedon Seafront**  
The paintwork on the Bandstand ceiling requires attention  
Update – NSC Officer advised that cosmetic works only are required. Prices to be obtained.
- **Overgrowing foliage on road traffic signs**  
Any areas of concern please raise with Committee Clerk

*Members are reminded they must declare a prejudicial or personal interest as soon as it becomes apparent in the course of the meeting*

*Members are reminded that under standing orders they are required to switch their mobile phones/devices off.*